Royster, Deborah (DCOA)

From: Royster, Deborah (DCOA)

Sent: Thursday, March 27, 2014 11:29 AM

To: ‘michaelsmith1x1@netzero.net'

Cc: michaelsmith1x1@netzero.com

Subject: RE: FOIA Request Protocol of Property Manager and Security When Properties or

Items are stolen

Dear Mr. Smith:
In response to your request below, the Office on Aging does not have documents that are responsive to your request.

Deborah M. Royster

General Counsel, D.C. Office on Aging

Office of the Attorney General for the District of Columbia Office of the General Counsel, Legal Counsel Division
Office: (202) 727-6603

Fax: (202) 724-4979

Email: deborah.royster@dc.gov

Website: www.dcoa.dc.gov

Confidentiality Notice

This message is being sent by or on behalf of a lawyer. It is intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which it is
addressed. This communication may contain information that is proprietary, privileged or confidential or otherwise
legally exempt from disclosure. If you are not the named addressee, you are not authorized to read, print, retain, copy
or disseminate this message or any part of it. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately by e-mail and delete all copies of this message.

--—0Original Message-----

From: michaelsmith1x1@netzero.net [maiIto:michaelsmithlxl@netzero.net]

Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2014 2:52 PM

To: Royster, Deborah (DCOA)

Cc: michaelsmithixl@netzero.com

Subject: FOIA Request Protocol of Property Manager and Security When Properties or ltems are stolen

Attorney Royster: According to record you are the FOIA representative at 500 K Street N.E. Washington, D.C. which is
the Office of Aging, a District of Columbia government agency.

Pursuant to FOIA rules, | am asking for the protocol or procedure manual for which the property manager and the
Property manager's security on the site of 500 K Street N.E. How they proceed to investigate stolen objects, broken in
cars, lost items, or any incident on the site of 500 K Street N.E. Office on Aging.

If this doesn't fall in the Category of the FOIA representative you can disregard this request forthwith.

Thanks for your assistance

Michael Smith/Hayes Wellness Center Participate




From: "michaelsmith1x1@netzero.net" <michaelsmithlxl@netzero.net>

To: deborah.royster@dc.gov

Cc: michaelsmithl1x1@netzero.com

Subject: RE: FOIA Request For Surveillance Footage And Yard Maintenance Order
Date: Mon, 10 Feb 2014 20:19:23 GMT

Thanks for the information that you sent. Are you available to devulge or forward to me the agencies or companies that
are holding these documentations or footage that | need?

If you aren't not able to disclose such pertinent information | understand why not. Would you be violating protocol to
disclose the information of the agencies or companies that would have the footage that | am requesting and the work
orders for maintenance completed during June, July, August, and September at 500 K Street N.E. Washington,D.C. or the
Office on Aging ran by Director Thompson.

Michael Smith/Member Hayes Wellness Center

—————————— Original Message ----------

From: "Royster, Deborah (Dcoa)" <deborah.royster@dc.gov>

To: "michaelsmithix1@netzero.net" <michaelsmith1x1@netzero.net>

Cc: "michaelsmithix1@netzero.com" <michaelsmith1xl@netzero.com>
Subject: RE: FOIA Request For Surveillance Footage And Yard Maintenance Order
Date: Fri, 7 Feb 2014 17:47:44 -0500

Mr. Smith: the Office on Aging does not have documents that are responsive to either of your requests below. Regards.
Deborah

Deborah M. Royster

General Counsel, DC Office on Aging

Office of the Attorney General for the District of Columbia Office of the General Counsel, Legal Counsel Division
Office: (202) 727-6603

Cell: (202) 251-9462

Fax: (202) 724-4979

Email: deborah.royster@dc.gov

Website: www.dcoa.dc.gov

Confidentiality Notice

This message is being sent by or on behalf of 3 lawyer. It is intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which it is
addressed. This communication may contain information that is proprietary, privileged or confidential or otherwise
legally exempt from disclosure. If you are not the named addressee, you are not authorized to read, print, retain, copy
or disseminate this message or any part of it. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately by e-mail and delete all copies of this message.

From: michaelsmith1xl@netzero.net [maifto:michaelsmith1x1@netzero.net]
Sent: Friday, February 07, 2014 3:15 PM

To: Royster, Deborah (DCOA)

Cc: michaelsmithix1@netzero.com

Subject: RE: FOIA Request For Surveillance Footage And Yard Maintenance Order

Thanks a million



My second, request would be under the Freedom of Information Act requesting the general services work order sheets
for the maintenance or yard work done in front of your entrance to your building located at 500 K Street N.E.
Washington,D.C. 20002 during the months of June, July and August of 2013,

According to D.C. Code 2531-539 which entitles anyone access to these information. All public bodies are required to
disclose public records. Of course their are exceptions under the D.C. Code 2-534 which make them protective or not
available.

I look forward to your answer in regards to my request. Please be crystal clear if these informations that | am requesting
are under exceptions under the D.C. Code 2-534

If my information that | have submitted isn't clear for you to understand, | wouldn't have a problem with addressing it
orally to your in person.

Thanks a million,

email: michaelsmith1x1@netzero.com
Michael Smith

202 547-3736 home

202 677-8887 cell
202 286-2175 cell




Office of the Attorney General told me the same thing but it seems as though no one knows where to get that footage.
Do you have any knowledge of where the footage would be and who would have possession of it?. Aren't security
footage and the security people that work in your building under the same jurisdiction.

Don't let it concern you if you don't have any knowledge of it.
Michael Smith

---------- Original Message -—------

From: "Royster, Deborah (DCOA)" <deborah.royster@dc.gov>

To: "michaefsmith1x1@netzero.net" <michaelsmith1x1@netzero.net>

Subject: RE: FOIA Request For Surveillance Footage And Yard Maintenance Order
Date: Fri, 7 Feb 2014 15:05:30 -0500

Mr. Smith, | previously responded to your request for surveillance tapes, indicating that DCOA does not maintain this
information in its records. | will follow up to determine the availability of the additional information you requested.
Regards. Deborah

Deborah M. Royster

General Counsel, DC Office on Aging

Office of the Attorney General for the District of Columbia Office of the General Counsel, Legal Counsel Division
Office: (202) 727-6603

Cell: (202) 251-9462

Fax: (202) 724-4979

Email: deborah.royster@dc.gov

Website: www.dcoa.dc.gov

Confidentiality Notice

This message is being sent by or on behalf of a lawyer. It is intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which it is
addressed. This communication may contain information that is proprietary, privileged or confidential or otherwise
legally exempt from disclosure. If you are not the named addressee, you are not authorized to read, print, retain, copy

----- Original Message--—-

From: michaelsmithix1@netzero.net [maiito:michaelsmithlxl@netzero.net]
Sent: Friday, February 07, 2014 2:55 PM

To: Royster, Deborah (DCOA)

Cc: michaelsmith1x1@netzero.com

Subject: FOIA Request For Surveillance Footage And Yard Maintenance Order

To Deborah Royster: Freedom of Information Act Request

Accordingly you are the individual that | am requesting surveillance footage of an incident On your premises on June 24,
2013 between the hours of 8:30 am and 12:30 pm. If you have forgot, my bike rear tire was stolen on the premises of
500 K Street N.E. Washington, D.C. on June 24, 2013 between the hours of 8:30 am and up until leaving your building at
12:30 pm. If and when this footage would be available | would appreciate it forthwith also if possible.



